## Maulik Shah

Sr.iOS Developer

## About Me

Intermediate in iOS application development with experience of over 6 years. Mentoring new team members, developing architecture, Coding in Swift and objective C. Demonstrated ability to understand and improve legacy code and to become proficient at new technologies quickly. Making analytics & decision according to requirement and technical challenges.



## **EXPERIENCE**

## SR. Software Engineer (iOS) at Lets Nurture Infotech Pvt. Ltd.

Ahmedabad, India

December 2019 - till now

Working as a Software engineer for developing applications for iPhone and iPad. Understanding Requirement and develop application.

## SR. Software Engineer (iOS) at i Online Doctor Pvt. Ltd.

Vadodara, India

August 2018 - December 2019

Working as a Software engineer for developing applications for iPhone and iPad. Understanding requirements, create structure of the project . Sound knowledge of objective c , using Auto layout and Autoresizing ,Dynamic app store like UI,Api Calling,payment Integrations with Social Media Integration. Debug and testing applications.

SR. Software Engineer (iOS) at Spaculus

#### Software Pvt. Ltd.

Vadodara, India

March 2016 - August 2018

Working as a Software engineer for developing applications for iPhone and iPad. Understanding requirements, create structure of the project, project related guidance and support to the junior team members and manage multiple projects. Sound knowledge of objective c.

# SR. Software Engineer (iOS) at Taxsmart Technologies Pvt. Ltd.

Vadodara, India

February 2013 - March 2016

Started my journey as Jr. iOS Developer. When I joined this company learn more and get knew things about iOS. After 2 year So many changes in my Coding style and logical things. Sound knowledge of UI with autoresizing ,api calling,manage multiple projects and testing and debugging.



## **SKILLS**

## iOS Technologies

Design with stack, auto layout and size classes ,auto resizing , In app purchase,language localization,3D touch, MVC architecture, Singleton code pattern, Web service integration using Social API And Login integration and app submission

## **Programming Languages**

Expert: Objective c

Hands On Experience: Objective c

Currently working on Swift

## Database

**SQLite** 

## **Operating Systems**

Mac OS and Windows.

#### **Version Tools**

Github, SVN

## **Development Tools**

Xcode 6, XCode 9.4, XCode 11.3

- \* -

## **EDUCATION**

Master Of Computer Science in Information Technology LDRP College, KSV University, 2013

Bachelor Of Computer application

INSB BCA and PGDCA College , HNGU University, 2010

Higher Secondary Certificate
Himat High School, GHSEB , 2006.

Matriculation Certificate

Jainacharya Anandghansuri Vidhyalaya, GSEB, 2004.

- \* -

# COMPANY WORK PORTFOLIO

## I Online Doctor

#### Project Brief

This is a proposed mobile app concept that allows to consult specialist doctors or Book an Appointment with online doctors. It provides secure video consult with doctors. Consult best doctors online anytime, anywhere from your home or work or while traveling, get prescription and diagnosis online.

Technologies used within the project

Xcode 10 and 11,Objective C, Firebase, payeezy,paytm ,openTalk(talkbox)

#### Role

Working with Team. Understand product requirements and develop an app. it's product that I love.

#### Kwinshi

#### **Project Brief**

This is an app designed for following things

- 1. Open access, interactive directory to find and be found
- 2. Virtuous marketplace to book and pay on the app
- 3. Robust organizational tool for households and businesses

#### Technologies used within the project

xcode 9 ,Objective C,SqlLite

#### Role

Working with Team, Implement functionality with code quality and deliver good product.

## Palgo

#### Project Brief

Revolutionize the way you choose your friends and create meaningful connections. Palgo is not just another social networking app, but rather an app of adventure, absolute control, and experience. Meet & Match Pals based on location, characteristics & hobbies. Create plans with new and existing Pals. See what nearby events are happening, chat to a Pal at random in Pen Pals from any surprise country around the world. Check out the Wall of Fame to see what adventures other Pals are on. Go Limitless to explore without limits.

Technologies used within the project

XCode 8, objective c

#### Role

Working with Team, Implement functionality.

#### Lenovo LearnIt

#### Project Brief

Lenovo LEARNit is an online learning app for associates to learn more about Lenovo North America products. This app is developed for lenovo company.

Technologies used within the project

XCode 6, objective c

#### Role

Working with Team, Implement functionality.

## Convert Units App

#### Project Brief

This is a proposed mobile app concept that allows to Convert any type of conversions Like Currency conversion, Area Conversion, energy conversion and so on. This is my first project at taxsmart.

Technologies used within the project

XCode 5, objective c

#### Role

Working with Team,Implement functionality